
March 10, 2023 

Mariana Evora 
City of Miami Beach 
451 Dade Blvd. 
Miami Beach, FL 33139 

RE: Sole Source Letter 

Dear Ms. Evora: 

This letter will confirm that Badger Meter is the only vendor able to supply water meters (E-
Series® Ultrasonic meters, Recordall® Disc meters), cellular endpoints (ORION® 
endpoints), BEACON® SaaS, and HR-E® encoders for the City of Miami Beach. 

In the event you have any questions regarding this correspondence, we can be reached by 
telephone at 800-876-3837 or by email at proposals@badgermeter.com. 

Sincerely, 

BADGER METER INC. 

Charla D. Dury 
Assistant Secretary and Proposal Lead 


